

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]@btinternet.com; [REDACTED]@met.police.uk; [REDACTED]@sja.org.uk; [REDACTED]@hotmail.co.uk; [REDACTED]@rwcs1.com; [REDACTED]@tylsersecurity.com; [REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk; [REDACTED]@expedientsecurity.com; [REDACTED]@aoj.com; [REDACTED]@responsec.co.uk; [REDACTED]@lond-amb.nhs.uk; [REDACTED]@ocs.co.uk; [REDACTED]@sgsamail.org.uk; [REDACTED]@met.police.uk; [REDACTED]@delawarenorth.com; [REDACTED]@openreach.co.uk
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Stoke Fixture Briefing Documents - Not For Onward Transmission Or Publication
Date: 04 November 2016 17:06:16
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[WHU - 11 - Football MoM Staff - Stoke City - v2 \(03 November 2016\).pdf](#)
[WHU - 11 - Response Team Deployments \(Stoke \) v3.pdf](#)
[WHU - 11 - Senior Supervisor Briefing - \(Stoke\) v1 .pdf](#)
[WHU - 11 - Stewards Briefing v2.pdf](#)

Dear all

Attached are the full set of briefing documents for tomorrows fixture, please note that these are for your use to brief your staff and familiarise yourselves with the operation.

They are not to be printed or passed on to others without the express consent of the Safety Officer.

Best wishes.

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



London Stadium
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London
E20 2ST

Mobile: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@londonstadium185.com

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED] @met.pnn.police.uk; [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: Fwd: West Ham v Stoke City - Visiting Supporter Travel
Date: 02 November 2016 21:36:31
Attachments: [West Ham v Stoke City - Visiting Supporter Coach Park.pdf](#)
[ATT00001.htm](#)

Good evening [REDACTED]

At today's planning meeting it was suggested that a significant number of the Stoke City support are likely to attend via the Javelin into Stratford International.

[REDACTED] has raised the thought that if supporters are managed down onto the [REDACTED] and then [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] they will be headed in the [REDACTED].

One to be aware of in respect to the policing plan.

Best wishes.

[REDACTED]
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@londonstadium185.com>
Date: 2 November 2016 at 14:56:15 GMT
To: "[REDACTED]@met.pnn.police.uk"
<[REDACTED]@met.pnn.police.uk>, [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@londonstadium185.com>, "[REDACTED]@expedientsecurity.com"
<[REDACTED]@expedientsecurity.com>, "[REDACTED]@dtmld.co.uk"
<[REDACTED]@dtmld.co.uk>, [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@newham.gov.uk)" <[REDACTED]@newham.gov.uk>,
[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk" <[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk>,
[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk" <[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk>,
[REDACTED]@e20stadium.com" <[REDACTED]@e20stadium.com>,
[REDACTED]@westhamunited.co.uk" <[REDACTED]@westhamunited.co.uk>,
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@londonstadium185.com>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@londonstadium185.com>
Subject: West Ham v Stoke City - Visiting Supporter Coach Park.pptx

Dear all

As discussed post this morning's SAG I have now met with [REDACTED] and agreed usage of the site [REDACTED] as shown on the attached.

[REDACTED] will arrange for a lighting check to be done ahead of the game and also for the current security measures to be relocated at 11am.

[REDACTED] - I need [REDACTED] at [REDACTED] / [REDACTED] to direct coaches [REDACTED] to manage the Coach Park. The staff at the original coach park can now be moved to this location.

█ - I need to deploy █ on the █ from the Coach Park through to █ and direct to stadium. Please deploy the two Crowd Management Response Teams as follows █ and have the other █

█ - This will need to be part of the Handover Check with LLDC

Please call me if further clarification needed.

█

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: Barrier Deployment - Stoke City
Date: 02 November 2016 19:34:18
Attachments: [5th November West Ham vs. Stoke 3pm.pdf](#)
[ATT00001.txt](#)

[REDACTED]

Attached is the Barrier and VMS deployment schedule for Saturday.

Please reply all if there are any concerns.

No reply will be taken to be acceptance.

Best wishes.

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED] [@met.police.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@met.police.uk);
[REDACTED] [@newham.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@newham.gov.uk); [REDACTED] [@newham.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@newham.gov.uk);
[REDACTED] [@londonlegacy.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk); [REDACTED] [@londonlegacy.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@londonlegacy.co.uk);
[REDACTED] [@westfield-uk.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@westfield-uk.com)); [REDACTED] [@tube.tfl.gov.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@tube.tfl.gov.uk); [REDACTED] (MTR Crossrail)
[REDACTED] [@mtrcrossrail.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@mtrcrossrail.co.uk)); [REDACTED] [@expedientsecurity.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@expedientsecurity.com); [REDACTED] [@westhamunited.co.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@westhamunited.co.uk);
[REDACTED] [@outlook.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@outlook.com); [REDACTED] [@met.pnn.police.uk](mailto:[REDACTED]@met.pnn.police.uk)
Cc: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: Partnership / Stakeholder Pre Match Planning Meeting

Dear all,

It has now been confirmed by the MPS that Saturday's fixture against Stoke City has been assessed as a Cat C fixture. To ensure that key partners are aware of the plans to be implemented for this fixture it is proposed that we hold a meeting to follow on from the Stadium SAG on Wednesday.

Once the details of the operation have been agreed they will be shared with other stakeholders including Lendlease, GLL, Lea Valley and AMO teams etc.

Please confirm attendance.

Kind regards.

[REDACTED]

